ATTACHMENT 4 - Docket Nos. E-2, Sub 1314, E-7, Sub 1289, E-2, Sub 1315,

and E-7, Sub 1288

From: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 4:40 PM

To: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NC customer programs

Hey Nick! Ring me when you can so we chat. | was able to connect with the modelers last week. Will
fill you in.

Lon Huber

Senior Vice President, Pricing and Customer Solutions

Duke Energy Corporation | 526 S. Church Street | Charlotte, NC 28202
c: 928.380.5540 | Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com

{~ DUKE
T ENERGY.

“Think Customer, Every Decision, Every Time!”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-
client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. Itis intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Nick Jimenez <njimenez@selcnc.org>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Huber, Lon <Lon.Huber@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Fentress, Kendrick C <Kendrick.Fentress@duke-energy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NC customer programs

*#* CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email?

Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If
suspicious report it, then do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password.
Hi, Lon,

| wanted to connect with you off the main thread because | thought your idea to measure a
form of temporal additionality had some promise and | was under the impression you were
going to investigate that with Duke's modelers, so | was looking forward to hearing more on the
February call. Will you still be discussing that? Or other ideas?

| said this to Wendi already, but | do have to say I'm disappointed Duke's going to file its
customer program proposals shortly before we have our second call. We all agreed we'd prefer

not to dispute the programs in front of the Commission if we can avoid it.

| know you all haven't filed yet and there's no proceeding, but | copied Kendrick anyway out of
an abundance of caution.

Hope you're well.
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Best,
Nick

Nick Jimenez
Staff Attorney

Southern Environmental Law Center
601 West Rosemary Street, Suite 220
Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Office: (919) 967-1450
Fax: (919) 929-9421
njimenez@selcnc.org
southernenvironment.org

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email and any attachments may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, as
attorney work-product, or based on other privileges or provisions of law. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, do not read, copy, use, forward, or disclose the
email or any of its attachments. Instead, immediately notify the sender by replying to
this email and then delete it from your system. The unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of this email or any attachments is prohibited.

Please pardon any dictation errors.
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